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Department of Justice

Washington, D.C. 20530

This deals with the appeals relating to the Dallas field office files, Col.s T8~
0249 and 0322, The former rel.tes to the worksheets.

Tye workshaets for Sectlon 5 are backward and upside down, They alse are nwibered
in reversa. In all of this they are faithful to the processing of the underlying records.

If you will wend your way to the back, where it beglns, and find page 2, which,
naturally, is next to the last rather than after the first, you will find what is true,
in this exceptional instence, apparently because the analyst hed not yet caught on to
the Orwellisn role he fills. Serisl 625, which is the third up rathér than the third down,
notes after the claim to 7C "request conf," From my examinagtion of the underlying
récordns in this case the agents did as in all other cases #ithin my experience, noted
the vequest for confidentiality. In all other cases the claim 4§ to inherent confi-
dentiality is a new FBI FOIA Rube Goldberglam, an unseemly sonfraption and false. Now
this is not to sa y that the request need be honored. With much of the stuff there is
neither need nor justiflcation.

Seial 623, 5 copy of which also is enclosed, relates to David William Forrie and
the diligent efforta of the FBI %o preserve his privacy. (Ho never narried and had no
children,) Unfortunately the FBI, for all its power, cannot preserve this alleged
privacy interest from tho court records in two “oulsiena parishes, my own several books
and an incredibly large number of news and magazine articles. Then there was he great
effort to get Bastern dirlines to chenge 1ta mind about firing him, (Understated by
the NO FO, which knew this and Ferrie rather well, as I've already indicated, as " a former
Wastern Airlines pilok.) Nor can tho FBI now withdraw what the Warren Commission pub-
lished among ite exhibits. If this 4s not enough to raise questions about this claim
to "privacy" aboutnwhat is withheld, the word "homosexual," then thewe is the fact that
in the moat dramstic possible way Ferrie went to his reward more than a decade ago. And
if this is an inadequate vepresentaiion from what is published and publicly available
I oon provide an enormous amount more about Ferrie, from his undoing the FBL as investi-
gator for Mafioso Carleh Marcello (deportation case) to the extremlty of his threats
against JFK, I can even give you the veport of the FBI agent who was in attendance upon
the court with Ferria at the time JFX was killed snd withbg,@d that information as part
of a disinformation opération when, a week late, he got around to a rsport of a few lines.

I have no way of knowing what the analysts know but if there was any diligence, any-
thing close to good faith, the FBI would be consulting the indexes of the published books
as they process records in historical cases. 1i they did they'd save a large amount of
Proposition 13-type money, money they ave determined to waste in their campalgn against
FOIA and psople like me.

This is a not unfaly reprosentation of the so-celled "prdvacy" withholdings of whai
is lergely within the public domain, I am sure X've appealed it but I'1l state I appeal
agaln %o save you consulting records. All these "privacp” claims and although I am sure
it is repetition, those to ™ational security" which should have their beards shaved
first now that they are gbout a décade and a half in the paste The clainm to (7)(B), tooe
(I've just come to one Ff of these in connection with a pretext interview of about 9/63.)

I've already informed you that the FBI is making (b)(1) claim for the public domain.
I'11 add a little detall about one instancemof thise. I begin by repeating, having found
more casaes of it, that under the National Security directive before these records were
sent to me the 30-day period for action on referrals of classified material had passed.
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This means during the processing. 14 also wmeans that the FBI was required %o process
these classified records as though thay ware IFEI re0ords,

Processed is also Orwell to the FHl, as soue spot ehecking yestexday diaclosed to me
and I now %o youe '

In the paat, when fisld office records were not provided, FAIHQ indlcabed that thay
had been provided from FBINQG files. When 1 received Mz, MoCreight's letter infomming me
of the processing of this one Dallas file I noted his shift of denantics. In this he
soid that I had alroady been provided with those racords indicated on the worksheets as
npreviously provided.” *his, he gald, was becsuge they are in the HQ records I recoived.
So, when I came to some (0)(1) claims or records on which from my subject-matter know-
lodge I kmew the FBI would be of a nind to withhold under spurious national securdty
olaine I chacied the FELHC records. In order to got this in the morning moil I'n depending
on recollection. I think your gtaf? can find an illustration in 62-100060-1%338 and a fav
derials nesr ite While the Dallas workshoets deeeptively reprosent that I poceived these
4n the FBING records, you will find that I did not, that these sre among thoso referrals.
I beleve they are in HQ Scction 17.

and this for the public domein!

_ Plense believe me when 1 may that I em no¥ telling you all I know about this sluply
because of leng experlence with the FBL 4n these matters, If X disclose wore and there
then is any sdded compliance it will be limited to what I disclese of the FOI osn guess
I know nnd can prove in courte

Miational Security® Cor the public doualn does not sakisfy the FBI's compulsion
for Orwellian dedication. With regerd to one of these spurious (h)(1) clatms they have
a menory holee 1've found ite

This leads to the setuality of withholding field office files on the also spurious
vepresentation that thoy hold information identical with HQ recordse ¥hile 1 have also
fiund Washington memory holes, the proof of the one to which I vefor i6 in the Dallas,
not FEIHQ recorde.

While spide from Orwell my recent experionces with the FON sugcest its weading
may be limlted to Dick Trso¥, I suggest that White House press releases ave not lo-
sppropriate rending and that the President might be considercd tho bosse In mis 6/29

protect legitluate national security secrets and nam fo cover up mistakes ox inproper
potivities." He thea wefsrred, among other things, to the imposition of "unnecensary
costas" (Have vou been sending him my lettera on thia?) ‘

Dedionbion to Grusll is not liuibted to the Fil. 1g 4p altogother sppropriate that
in yosterday's mail T received a copy of a lotter by Civil Division's Dantel J. Metealfe.
You way recall that among wy appeals is tha demial oc the daventory lw. Hotealle hod
promised mee ihis inventory was £o have been prepared as he snd others from Washington
packaged the Dallas £{#L files for shipping to Washington. Be is also the same person I
told I would not accept the kinds of withholdings vepresented by "Provided from Head-
quarters,” now switched to "proviously processed.” So hewrote iipe “esar, long after I
hed filed a series of detailod appeals, thad "the Bureau has made only ninimal deletions
in these documents and is confident that Mre Weisbexg should have, if any, only minimal
objections.” To this he adde what is st111 nnother effort to weote me and place the burden
of proof upon me, not wnkmown in his Divigion, “Mr. Weisberg can, of course, file a
datailed statemsnt of any objections” with youe

Mr, Hetoalfe appears to have a natural bent for the aglf-gexving, ¢ concludes,



"I kno» that you join me in the hope that those matters can be handled with e mindmum
of delay and a maxinum of cooperations among a&ll concernade "

By own viev is that 4f there is to be either » Tadinfmum of delay" or "maximam
cooperation” it can best be achdshed by = couplete reprocessing of the Dallas 89-4%
files and of those ozher files nst vet dolivered o me that ers wi*hin my requost,
(Please note this Sortsation because I beliove 4t will otme back 1o us,) The IET
knew when 1% was not previdin, rocords that thoy are not identical for ny purposes
and are not identical in content. (I suspect itn real reason was that 1'd ocompare the
FBIHQ and FO records and unload a eatalogue of FOIA horrors upon it 4f it did not
withhold most of/the PO records, as it has done.) In veading the records it did provide
the FBI should have learned of other snd still withheld relevant reccords. It lmew ita
apecific claims to exemptions within recofds uere not justifieds 4And as you know, prior
%o now I have apprealed all of these and other denialse

Until the ¥i1 learns that the Abtorney General andf ihe Fresident ave the hoss
and it lives in accord with the policies they lay down these ldnds of problemns and costg
will never end, While their perpetuation may gserve other FBI ends it does ot serve ths
ends of' the Act. These records wore not processed in accord with atated FOIA poliay.All
I am really asldog is that they comply with the Aot and these policy statenents,

I mean thls especially in terms of the new executive order and E0 11652 with regard
to what the FBI olaims is classified. I believe all the claims to national security
warrant a sepavate roview by soweone in the PEL who does not live in the memory hole.
Those claims that arc not uttsrly spurdous abe no longer relevant after all these years.

I balleve that the longer these kinda of practises continue the greater the cost
uill be to the Government, with court and reloted costa addede

86 there can be no doubt, I mean my appeal to be total. I will be prebiding you
with other examples as I continue my veview of docuncnts I have selected out of those
records that weare provided.

Wit regard to the withholding of FBI names T amk that your ataff compars the
first with the last of these Dallas recorda. I believe thet the failure to withhold
these names from the first vecords nnd not withhclding thew on the worksheets of the
FBILG MURKIN recoxds destroy any basis for present withbolding of nsmes from either the
underlying recordsz or the workshestss 1 believe that this sample of Section 5 worlsheets
provides the real regzon for withholding analysts names. I also believe 44 is outragsous
Tor the FBI to yoprésent %o a court, as 1t hasy that 4t has to withhold the names of the
analysts to protect them g‘.ud their families from barasswent by me. At may age, in my
condition and with the contrary record I have this is infmeus and I protest it strongly,
The ¥BI also alleged that disclosing their names and this anticipated harasspent would
interfors with the agents' effscioncy. My own belisf 45 that any chsnge would have {o
improve what is generally understood to be erfecioncy.

Sincerely,

Harold Welsbers



